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May 9, 2003 
 
James Pilot 
Saginaw Bay Human Services, Inc. 
PO Box 741 
125 S. Forest St. 
Standish, MI  48658 
 
 

 RE: License #: 
 

AS090242597 
Bridgewater 
4443 Jean St 
Bay City, MI  48708 

 
 
Dear Mr. Pilot: 
 
Attached is the Addendum to the Original Licensing Study Report for the above 
referenced facility. 
 
Please review the enclosed documentation for accuracy and feel free to contact me with 
any questions.  In the event that I am not available, please feel free to contact Jackie 
Horton, Area Manager, at (989) 758-1755. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Joyce Lixey, Licensing Consultant 
Bureau of Family Services 
411 Genesee 
P.O. Box 5070 
Saginaw, MI  48605 
(989) 758-1682 
 
enclosure 
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MICHIGAN DEPT. OF CONSUMER & INDUSTRY SERVICES 
BUREAU OF FAMILY SERVICES 

ADDENDUM TO ORIGINAL LICENSING STUDY REPORT 
 
 

I. IDENTIFYING INFORMATION 
 
License #: AS090242597 
  
Licensee Name: Saginaw Bay Human Services, Inc. 
  
Licensee Address:   PO Box 741 

125 S. Forest St. 
Standish, MI  48658 

  
Licensee Telephone #: (989) 846-9631 
  
Administrator/Licensee Designee: James Pilot, Designee 
  
Name of Facility: Bridgewater 
  
Facility Address: 4443 Jean St 

Bay City, MI  48708 
  
Facility Telephone #: (989) 684-3270 
  
Capacity: 6 
  
Program Type: MENTALLY ILL 
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II. Purpose of Addendum

 
Request for a change in the name of the facility. 
 
 
 

III. Methodology 
 

On 04/11/03,  a letter was received from the executive director of Saginaw Bay 
Human Services requesting the name of the facility be changed from Bridgewater 
AFC Home to Jean Road AFC. 

 
 
 

IV. Description of Findings and Conclusions 
 
The facility is located on Jean Rd in Bay City, Michigan.  At this time, there is no 
evidence that would indicate the name of the facility should not be changed. 

 
 
 

V. Recommendation 
 
It is recommended that the name of Bridgewater AFC be changed to Jean Rd. AFC 

 
 
 
________________________________________ 
Joyce Lixey 
Licensing Consultant 

Date 

 
 
 


